Caring For All God’s Children

Council
Report

February 16, 2015

“Caring for God’s Children of all ages, by growing disciples
who make disciples.”

Shepherd of the Prairie Lutheran Church

Tel. 847-669-9448 10805 Main St. www.sotp.org
Fax. 847-669-9455 Huntley, IL 60142 pastormark@sotpmail.com







n

Shepherd of the Prairie February 16, 2015 Council Agenda

Devotions — Marlene Boehler
Review and approve December Council Minutes (no January meeting)
Finance Review — Jim
a. Monthly finance review
2015 Goal Setting
a. See attached Strategic Direction Document from January Retreat
HR Proposal
Ministry Team Updates
a. Mutual Ministry Team Update
Other Business
a. Council Installation Date (TBD)
b. Council Liaisons
c. 2015 Synod Congregational Resourcing Event (3.14.15)
Next Meeting
a. March 16, 2015



Shepherd of the Prairie December 15, 2014 Council Minutes

In attendance: Amy Brittain, Bob McDuffee, Marlene Boehler, Jim Henley, Pastor Mark, Wayne Schmidt, Mike
McCann, Kathy McGuine Absent: Adam Adams, Larry Newbanks

1. Devotions — Pastor Mark
2. Review and approve November Council Minutes
a. Motion to approve minutes by Wayne Schmidt. Seconded by Jim Henley. Motion
approved.
3. Finance Review —Jim
a. Monthly finance review

i. Treasurer's Report — Income currently above budget and plan to finish strong
thru December.

ii. Balance Sheet — Balance on loan $771k and building fund balance around
$119k. Restricted funds in endowment fund balance approximately $5k, to
investigate investment possibilities.

b. 2015 Budget review
i. Budget being finalized and final version to be submitted first week of January.
4. Nominating Committee Report — Pastor Mark
a. ldentifying candidate to serve on Church Council.
5. Building for Mission Update — Pastor Mark
6. 2014 Goal Update
a. See attached Strategic Direction Document
7. Ministry Team Updates
a. InReach Team Leader
i. Still searching for possible candidate.
b. Leadership Retreat — January 19, 2015
i. No Committee night on 1/12/15, all are encouraged to attend Leadership Retreat
c. Annual Meeting 1/25/15
i. Following immediately after the 10:45 service.
i. Annual Reports from Ministry Teams to be submitted no later than Jan. 6"
8. Other Business
a. Acolytes - Need to identify person to coordinate a training and sign-up sheet for incoming
6" grade confirmation students.
9. Next Meeting
a. January 19, 2015 (Leadership Retreat)



Shepherd of the Prairie - Huntley IL
Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2015

Monday, February 09, 2015 Pagelof3
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance  Previous Year
Balance
Assets
Current Assets
1.100.000 Heartland Bank Checking (14,671.85) 163,475.68 177,963.54
1.200.000 Mission Plus Building Fund Checking 3,609.09 72,540.58 66,816.77
1.250.000 HBT/LPL Investment Account 19.15 39.70 20.55
1.400.000 Heartland Bank Youth Account Checking 0.00 6,569.03 4,626.52
Total Current Assets ($11,043.61) $242,624.99 $249,427.38
Fixed Assets
1.300.000 Building & Grounds 0.00 1,980,000.00 1,980,000.00
Total Fixed Assets $0.00 $1,980,000.00 $1,980,000.00
Total Assets ($11,043.61) $2,222,624.99 $2,229,427.38
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
2.000.000 Accounts Payable/Vendors 0.00 0.00 (904.87)
2.100.000 Prepaid Pledges (13,863.00) 0.00 0.00
2.200.000 941 Federal Withholding 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.200.100 941 State Withholding 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.200.150 Pastor's FSA Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.999.999 Mission Plus Building Fund Checking 2 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Liabilities ($13,863.00) $0.00 ($904.87)
Long Term Liabilities
2.200.200 MIF Commercial Loan Payable (13,429.33) 674,486.06 921,896.32
Total Long Term Liabilities ($13,429.33) $674,486.06 $921,896.32
Total Liabilities ($27,292.33) $674,486.06 $920,991.45
Fund Balances & Equity
Unrestricted Fund Balances
3.100.000 General Fund Balance 4,389.65 48,775.46 54,604 .40
Total Unrestricted Fund Balances $4,389.65 $48,775.46 $54,604.40
Temporary Restricted Fund Balances '
3.170.000 Special Services Fund Balance (1,625.00) 25.00 25.00
3.175.000 Memorial Fund Balance (1,100.00) 0.00 1,524.61
3.180.000 Grafion Food Pantry Fund Balance (620.00) 105.00 640.00
3.200.000 Heifer Fund Balance 16.75 1,122.49 846.42
3.210.000 Grant Fund Balance 0.00 255.00 255.00



Shepherd of the Prairie - Huntley IL
Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2015

Monday, February 09, 2015 Page 2 of 3
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance  Previous Year
Balance
3.220.000 AV Ministry Fund Balance (15.99) 1,480.34 22.18
3.250.000 Good Samaritan Fund Balance (250.00) 3,187.67 1,856.15
3.260.000 Evangelism/Outreach Fund Balance 180.00 7,092.77 3,978.71
3.300.000 Music Ministry Fund Balance Cheely o " Jpral o »
3.330.000 Adult Music Ministry Fund Balance ‘ 0.00 1,812.63 3,993.75
3.345.000 Childrens Music Ministry Fund Balance 0.00 754.00 1,754.00
Total Music Ministry Fund Balance $0.00 $2,566.63 5,747.75
3.350.000 Prairie Crafters Fund Balance (641.00) 50.00 691.00
3.360.000 Miscellaneous Fund Balance 0.00 3,919.57 7,205.43
3.370.000 WELCA Fund Balance (718.28) 264.01 0.00
3.400.000 Youth Ministry Fund Balance
3.415.000 Youth Ministry Balance 0.00 2,546.43 2,246.43
3.417.000 Youth Mission Trips Balance 328.95 2,985.67 (3,217.39)
3.421.000 Youth Scholarship Balance 0.00 2.,453.00 2,453.00
3422000 Operation Christmas Child Balance 0.00 166.76 88.36
3.423.000 Confirmation Retreat Fund Balance 0.00 83847 1,075.00
3.424.000 Gift Card Program Fund Balance 0.00 6,569.03 4,626.52
Total Youth Ministry Fund Balance $328.95 $15,559.36 7,271.92
3.500.000 Little Lambs Fund Balance (749.88) 11,892.32 12,037.61
3.600.000 Prayer Shawl Ministry Fund Balance 0.00 162.60 172.60
3.650.000 Quilters Ministry Fund Balance 375.00 375.00 0.00
3.700.000 Disaster Relief Fund Balance 0.00 120.00 3,290.00
3.995.000 Inactive Accounts Fund Balance
3.150.000 Building Fund Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.160.000 Debt Reduction Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.310.000 Music Bells Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.320.000 Music - Hymnal ' 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.340.000 Bell Maintenance Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.410.000 Youth Summer Camp Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.420.000 Youth - KCK Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.990.000 Faith Item Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Inactive Accounts Fund Balance 30.00 $0.00 0.00
Total ($4,819.45) $48,177.76 $45,564.38
Total Temporary Restricted Fund Balances ($4,819.45) $48,177.76 $45,564.38



Shepherd of the Prairie - Huntley IL
Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2015

Monday, February 09, 2015 Page3of3 -
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance  Previous Year
Balance
Building Fund
3.125.000 Building Fund Balance 3,609.09 72,540.58 87,266.27
Total Building Fund $3,609.09 $72,540.58 $87,266.27
Reserves
3.950.000 Inreach Reserves Fund Balance 0.00 2,397.93 1,322.93
3.960.000 Outreach Reserves Fund Balance 0.00 7,563.67 5,963.67
3.970.000 Bldg & Grounds Reserves Balance 0.00 23,508.14 18,868.14
3.975.000 Maintenance Reserves Balance 0.00 18,933.80 20,680.80
3.980.000 Equipment Reserves Balance (359.90) 11,721.76 9,831.66
3.985.000 Sabbatical Reserves Balance 0.00 3,975.89 1,200.00
Total Reserves ($359.90) $68,101.19 $57,867.20
Permanently Restricted Funds
3.940.000 Endowment Fund Balance 0.00 5,030.00 5,030.00
Total Permanently Restricted Funds $0.00 $5,030.00 $5,030.00
3.130.000 Building & Grounds Equity 13,429.33 1,305,513.94 1,058,103.68
Total Equity $13,429.33 $1,305,513.94 $1,058,103.68
Total Fund Balances & Equity $16,248.72 $1,548,138.93 $1,308,435.93
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances & Equity (811.043.61) $2.222.624.99 $2,229.427.38

If the accounts in the subtotals have changed or if ledger (marked with "*") and subsidiary account attributes have changed, Previous YTD totals may not represent a valid comparison.




Heartland Checking/MIF Checking Reconciliation

30-Nov-14 31-Dec-14 31-Jan-15
Heartland Checking Balance 165,289.84 178,147.53 163,475.68
HBT/LPL Account 20.55 20.55 39.70
Youth Checking Balance 6,569.03 6,569.03 6,569.03
Total 171,879.42 184,737.11 170,084.41
General Fund Balance 64,207.30 44,385.81 48,775.46
A/P Liabilities - - -
Prepaid Pledges - 13,863.00 -
Restricted Funds Balance 54,161.92 52,997.21 48,177.76
Reserves Balance 48,480.20 68,461.09 68,101.19
Endowment Fund Balance 5,030.00 5,030.00 5,030.00
Sub-Total 171,879.42 184,737.11 170,084.41
Difference to Transfer - - -
Building Fund Balance 118,958.30 68,877.94 72,540.58
MIF Checking Balance 118,958.30 68,877.94 72,540.58
Difference - - -
Debt Reduction Donations 7,418.00 19,451.64 2,631.00
Building Fund Donations 16,888.50 16,142.00 16,134.19
Monthly Total 24,306.50 35,593.64 18,765.19
Running Total 223,278.31 258,871.95 277,637.14
Transfers Made 42,929.74 35,593.64 18,765.19

Running Total to Transfer




Shepherd of the Prairie - Huntley IL

Treasurer's Report as of January 2015 for General Fund

Monday, February 09,2015 Page 1 of 4
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance Budget YTD Annual Budget Previous YTD
Income
4.100.000 Member Contributions 44,940.06 44,940.06* 43,750.00 525,000.00 49,167.50
4.150.000 Loose Plate and Growth 1,859.10 1,859.10 2,083.00 25,000.00 1,444.37
4.200.000 Miscellanecus Income 93.15 93.15* 83.00 1,000.00 2,559.70
4.250.000 Flower Income 2500 25.00 208.00 2,500.00 75.00
4.300.000 Interest Income (Heartland Bank) 18.75 18.75* 17.00 200.00 20.08
Total Income $46,936.06 $46,936.06* $46,141.00 $553,700.00 $53,266.65
Expenses
Mission Ministry
5.100.110 ELCA NI Synod 0.00 0.00 4,375.00 52,500.00 0.00
5.100.111 Good Samaritan 700.00 700.00 0.00
5.100.112 Local Mission 1,541.07 1,541.07* 438.00 5,250.00 65.05
5.100.113 Mission Ministry - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mission Ministry $2,241.07 $2,241.07 $4,813.00 $57,750.00 $65.05
Outreach Ministry
5.150.100 Outreach/Evangelism 0.00 0.00 333.00 4,000.00 345.94
5.150.150 Advertising 19.00 19.00 333.00 4,000.00 809.00
5.150.250 Outreach Ministry - Other 0.00 0.00 42.00 500.00 0.00
5.150.300 Lay Ministry Expenses 47.85 47.85* 42.00 500.00 0.00
Outreach Ministry $66.85 $66.85 $750.00 $9,000.00 $1,154.94
Adult Education Ministry
5.200.000 Adult Ed Books/Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 100.00 1,200.00 335.67
5.200.300 Adult Ed Curriculum 0.00 0.00 17.00 200.00 0.00
5.200.350 Retreats Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.200.400 Adult Ed - Other 0.00 0.00 67.00 800.00 0.00
5.200.450 Home Devotional Guides 0.00 0.00 17.00 200.00 0.00
Adult Education Ministry $0.00 $0.00 $201.00 $2,400.00 $335.67
Youth and Education Ministry
5.250.100 Youth Resources 0.00 0.00 125.00 1,500.00 74.00
5.250.150 Youth Curriculum 0.00 0.00 83.00 1,000.00 0.00
5.250.200 Trip Expenses 0.00 0.00 83.00 1,000.00 106.82
5.250.250 Youth Retreats Expense 0.00 0.00 83.00 1,000.00 0.00
5.250.275 Software/Subscriptions 232,93 232.93* 150.00 1,800.00 59.00
5.250.280 Confirmation Expenses 0.00 0.00 292.00 3,500.00 0.00
5.250.285 Sunday School Expenses 0.00 0.00 125.00 1,500.00 19.99



Shepherd of the Prairie - Huntley IL
Treasurer's Report as of January 2015 for General Fund

Monday, February 09, 2015 Page 2 of 4
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance Budget YTD Annual Budget Previous YTD
5.250.290 VBS Expenses 174.99 17499 250.00 3,000.00 0.00
5.250.300 Other Youth Expenses 260.55 260.55* 83.00 1,000.00 16.01
Youth and Education Ministry $668.47 $668.47 $1,274.00 $15,300.00 $275.82
Music Ministry
5.300.100 Choral Expenses 384.64 384.64* 108.00 1,300.00 0.00
5.300.150 2nd Service Music 0.00 0.00 26.20
5.300.160 Saturday Service Organist 0.00 0.00 650.00
5.300.161 Organ/Piano Supply 0.00 0.00 21.00 250.00 0.00
5.300.175 Bells Expenses 217.97 217.97* 100.00 1,200.00 0.00
5.300.200 Childrens Music Ministry Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.300.300 Adult Choir Music 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.300.350 Band Expenses 380.75 380.75* 333.00 4,000.00 75.00
5.300.375 Youth Bell Choir 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.300.400 Piano/Organ Maintenance 0.00 0.00 58.00 700.00 0.00
5.300.450 Bell Maintenance 0.00 0.00 21.00 250.00 : 0.00
5.300.500 Licensing Fees 0.00 0.00 63.00 ( 75”0’(703 Qmm 0.00
5.300.550 Music Resources Expenses 67.34 67.34* 25.00 X - 0.00
Music Ministry $1,050.70 $1,050.70* $729.00 $8,750.00 $751.20
Worship Ministry .
5.350.100 Audio Visual Ministry 7 870.13 870.13* 125.00 1,500.00 539.55
5.350.150 Flowers 0.00 0.00 208.00 2,500.00 290.00
5.350.200 Altar Guild 72.58 72.58* 42.00 500.00 0.00
5.350.250 Pastoral Assistance 0.00 0.00 125.00 1,500.00 0.00
5.350.300 Worship Supplies 45.70 45.70 63.00 750.00 0.00
5.350.350 Misc. Worship Expenses 167.76 167.76 0.00
Worship Ministry $1,156.17 $1,156.17* $563.00 $6,750.00 $829.55
Facilities ‘
5.400.100 Cleaning Service 1,180.00 % 632.00 7,580.00 590.00
5.400.150 Utilities 1,022.52 J022.52% 833.00 10,000.00 1,190.24
5.400.200 Waste Removal 394.33 394.33* 142.00 1,700.00 153.76
5.400.250 Lawncare/Snow removal 0.00 0.00 875.00 10,500.00 2,141.00
5.400.300 Maint./Cleaning Supplies 12.66 12.66 63.00 750.00 27.78
5.400.350 Outside Contract Services 0.00 0.00 392.00 4,700.00 590.00
5.400.400 Misc. Facilities expense 0.00 0.00 25.00 300.00 6032
Facilities $2,609.51 $2,609.51 $2,962.00 $35,530.00 $4,753.10



Shepherd of the Prairie - Huntley IL
Treasurer's Report as of January 2015 for General Fund

Monday, February 09, 2015 : Page 3 of 4
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance Budget YTD Annual Budget Previous YTD
Office Expenses
5.450.100 Office Supplies 275.15 275.15 292.00 3,500.00 308.02
5.450.150 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.450.200 Web/Software Expenses 239.95 239.95 292.00 3,500.00 44585
5.450.250 Telephone 14527 14527 167.00 2,000.00 14429
5.450.275 Wireless Phone 109.74 109.74* 108.00 1,300.00 109.70
5.450.300 Postage 63.14 63.14 125.00 1,500.00 417.00
5.450.350 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 13.00 150.00 0.00
5.450.400 Equipment Rental 1,150.25 1,150.25 1,333.00 16,000.00 1,102.64
5.450.450 Misc. Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 21.00 250.00 (59.31)
Office Expenses $1,983.50 $1,983.50 $2,351.00 $28,200.00 $2,468.19
Staffing Ministry
5.500.100 Pastor Salary 4,524.46 4,524.46 4,649.00 55,787.00 4,343.06
5.500.150 Pastor Housing Allowance 2,666.66 2,666.66 2,740.00 32,880.00 2,666.66
5.500.200 Lay Ministry Coor. 1,625.00 1,625.00 1,674.00 20,085.00 600.00
5.500.250 Youth Ministry Coor. 3,121.32 3,121.32 3,207.00 38,486.00 3,042.26
5.500.300 Director of Music 3,069.00 3,069.00 3,153.00 37,841.00 2,611.78
5.500.350 Organist 1,060.90 1,060.90 1,601.00 19,215.00 1,030.00
5.500.400 Tech. Support Manager 2,287.31 2,287.31* 2,227.00 26,721.00 2,292.40
5.500.450 Office Manager 1,105.00 1,105.00 1,158.00 13,892.00 849.00
5.500.500 Director of Adult Education 2,902.02 2,902.02 2,982.00 35,782.00 2,821.46
5.500.525 AV Coordinator 600.00 600.00 617.00 7,398.00 600.00
5.500.550 Continuing Education/Training 79.95 79.95 500.00 6,000.00 59.95
5.500.600 Staff Social Security 1,141.54 1,141.54 1,441.00 17,286.00 1,002.67
5.500.650 Pastor SS/Ins/Retirement 3,378.65 3,378.65 3,938.00 47,250.00 3,546.07
5.500.655 Staff Payroll Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.500.675 Payroll Processing Expense 13747 13747 183.00 2.,200.00 177.10
5.500.700 Misc. Staff expenses 500.00 500.00* 167.00 2,000.00 1,181.50
5.500.750 Pastor's Con't Ed. 0.00 0.00 0.00
Staffing Ministry $28,199.28 $28,199.28 $30,237.00 $362,823.00 $26,823.91
Other Church Expenses
5.550.100 Scholarships 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.550.110 Kitchen Supplies 196.11 196.11* 83.00 1,000.00 0.00
5.550.125 Church Events Expense 0.00 000 42.00 500.00 9.42

5.550.150 Committee Expenses 230.00 230.00 250.00 3,000.00 40.64



Shepherd of the Prairie - Huntley IL

Treasurer's Report as of January 2015 for General Fund

Monday, February 09, 2015 Page 4 of 4
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance Budget YTD Annual Budget Previous YTD
5.550.175 Synod Assembly Expense 0.00 0.00 83.00 1,000.00 0.00
5.550.200 Church Insurance 4,033.50 4,033.50* 685.00 8,222.00 3,699.00
5.550.250 Automobile Expense 0.00 0.00 417.00 5,000.00 0.00
5.550.300 Human Resources 0.00 0.00 458.00 5,500.00 121.50
5.550.350 Bank/Legal Expenses 71.25 71.25* 67.00 800.00 308.07
5.550.400 Misc. Expenses 0.00 0.00 8.00 100.00 0.00
Other Church Expenses $4,530.86 $4,530.86* $2,093.00 $25,122.00 $4,178.63

Providing for the Future
5.600.100 Provision for Outreach 0.00 0.00 63.00 750.00 0.00
5.600.150 Provision for Inreach 40.00 40.00 46.00 550.00 0.00
5.600.200 Provision for Equipment 0.00 0.00 83.00 1,000.00 0.00
5.600.250 Provision for Maintenance 0.00 0.00 500.00 6,000.00 1,412.00
5.600.300 Provision for Bldg. & Grounds 0.00 0.00 500.00 6,000.00 0.00
5.600.350 Provision for Sabbatical 0.00 0.00 100.00 1,200.00 0.00
Providing for the Future $40.00 $40.00 $1,292.00 $15,500.00 $1,412.00
Total Expenses $42,546.41 $42,546.41 $47,265.00 $567,125.00 $43,048.06
Difference $4.389.65 $4.389.65 ($1.124.00) ($13.425.00) $10.218.59

* = Income/Expense exceeds amount budgeted to date

If the accounts in the subtotals have changed or if ledger and subsidiary account attributes have changed, Previous YTD totals may not represent a valid comparison.



	Attendance Offering Data.pdf
	Attendance Charts
	Offering Charts


